
Eric Fryson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Carl Smith <csmith@uswatercorp.net>

Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:51 PM

Filings@ psc.state.fl.us

Vickie Penick; Amy Williams; Carl Smith
Docket 130055-WS Response to Deficiency Letter
docketl3005-WS response to deficiency letter.pdf

High

Attached find the response to Mr. Vickery's request dated April !,2OL3. On behalf of the LP Waterworks, Inc. we

apologize for the delay in filing.

CarlSmith
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34552
Toll Free: 856.753.8292
Cell:727.835.9522
Fax:727.849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com
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LP WA|['ERWORI{S, TNO.

June 4, 2013

ffice of Commission Clerk
Florlda Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bouhvard
Tallahasee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket ilumber 23O55-WS Response to Mr. Vickery,s letter Dated Aprll l, 20ll in the
Appllcatlon fior Authorlty to Transfer a$ets and certificate Nos. 620-W and Sil3-S of tp
Utllitlec Clrporation to lP Waterworls, Inc. In Hlghlands County, F[.

Delidencv ltem l:

There were no deposits associated with the customers of LP Utilities. The Owner did not collect
deposits, Further there were no gu a ra nteed reven ue contracts, developer agreements,
customer advances, and leases to the knowledge of LP Waterworks, Inc.

Deficiency ltem Z:

LP Watenrorks, Inc. has requested the tax returns as required by Rule 2!.30.037(2)(o), F.A.G
To date we have not received by the owner is requesting the tax returns they do have from
their accountant.

Respectfully,

5320 captains court, New Port Richey, FL 34652 -Tel: (866) 753-8292Fax: (7271B4g-77ot' ldi.t.'iq- \, ulr:l-l'i.rf
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LPWWI Watenrorks, Inc.

5320 Captains Court
New Port Richey, FL 34652



LP WAInITRWORI(S, nVO.

June d 2013

Offlce of Commission Clerk
Florlda Pubflc Service Commission
254O Shumard Oak Boulevard
Talla hassee, FL 32399-0850

Rs Docket Number 230O5$WS Respon$ to Mn Vtcken/r Letter tlated Aprll l, 201it ln the
Appllcatlon for Authorlty to Trentf€r *re,ts and certl$catp ltos, 520-W and 531-5 of t p
utilltles Corporatlon to lf, Wateturorfc, Ine ln Highlrndr Gounty, FL

Deffciencv ltem 1:

There were no deposits associated with the custorners of LP Utilities. The Ownerdid not collect
deBosits. Further there were noguaranteed rerrenue contracts, developer agreements,
customer advances, and leases to the knowledge of Lp Waterworks, Inc

Defldency ltem 2:

LP Waterwork; |nc. has requested the tax returns as requlred by,Rule ?S-30.032{Zf{cf, F.A.C.
To date we have not received by the owner is requestlng the tax returns they do have from
their accountant.

5320 Captains C-ourt

New Port Richey, FL 34552

5320 Captains Court, New Port Richey, Ft 3465? -Tel: {866} 753-8292 Fax: (7271 948-ZZ0I



LPWAII.NFIWORI{S, INC.

June 4 201!t

Offtee of Commissbn Cle*
Florida Public Servlce Commission
25tO Shumard Oak Boulerrard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Do*et t{umber 2il{F55-tltS Rerpsre to i,lr, Vlckert't Letter Dated Aprll L 2o13 In ttre
Appllcatlon fc Authorllf to Trenrfer eEre'tr rnd ertlftcate l{oe. 62o,W end i3l-S of tp
lftllltles Corporatlon to lP Wst€rwodc, Inc In H$rhds fourfi, FL

Daffdcncvftem 1r

There were no deposits assoclsted with the custom€rs of [P Utillties. The Opner dld not collect
deposits. Furtherthere were no guaranteed revenue contracts, developer agreements,
customer advanres, and leases to the knowledge of Lp Waterworks, Inc.

Deficlency ltenr 2:

t-P Waterworla, lnc. has requested the tax returns as required by Rule 25-30.{X}7(21(oli Fl.C,
To date un have not recelved by the owner b requesting ttre tax retums they do have from
thelr accountent

5320 Capuins Court
New Port Rlchey, FL 34652

5320 captains court, New Port Richey, FL 34652 -Tel: (865) 7s3-gzgzFax: (7171wg-7701



LF WAIIf&RWORI(S, rI\TC.

June 4,2013

Office of Commisslon Clerk
Florlda Public Service Commission
25t10 Shumard Oat Bouhnrd
Taflahassee, FL 32399-0850

f,e: Docket ttfumbet 23dt55-WS ncapoffc to Mn Vlctct'r lctts Deted Aprll t, t01;1 fn tlu
Appllcrtfon for Authorltyto Tiamfer rt|et rnd certfficete ltor. 6il&W and 53$S of lF
lttlllths Corporstldr to lP W.tcruorks, Inc. tn H[hhndr Couily, fL

De{dcncueem 1:

There wene no deposits associated with the customers of tP utilitles, The Ownerdid not collect
deposlts. Further tfiere were nd tuaranteed revenue contracts, developer agteements,
customer advances, and feases to the knowledge of Lp Waterumrk, Inc.

Hclenq ttem 2:

LP Wateruorks, Inc. has requested the tax nEturm as reguired by Rule 25€0.G|Z(2Xol, F.A,C.
To date we have not receiwd bythe owner is requestingthe tax returnsthey do haw frorn
their accountant.

532O Captains Court
New Port Rlchey, FL:t4652

5320 captains court, New Port Richey, Ft 34652 - Tel: {s66} 753-8292 Fax: l72tl.84B-T7o].



LPWAInMRW.ORI{S, NYC.

June4 20LB

Offhe of Commission Cled<

Florida Public Service Cornmlssion
?540 Shumsrd Oak Bouhvard
Talahassee, Ft 32399-0850

Rc: Dodtet llumbs 23ffi5-u,3 lesporue tli tt[r. vt*eq/i Letter oated Aprll l, 2ot3 In the
Appllcatbn for Authority to Transfier rrretr rrd ertlllcrte l{os. 6a0{f and 5lil-5 sf lp
tltllltles corporatton to l"P $latcrsort$ tnc. in Hlgfrlandr Go{flrty, FL

Detrgg$Fl ltem t:

There wer€ no deposits assodated widr the sstomen of LP tftilhies. The orner did not cofiect
deposits. Furtherthere were noguaranteed revenue @ntracts, dweloper agreements,
customer advances, and feases to the knowledge of Lp watemrorks, Inc.

Deficlencyltem 2l

[P Waterworks, Inc. has requested the tar retums as requlred by Rule 2S-3O037{Z}(o}, F.A"C.
To date we have not received by the ourner i; regueatlng the tax returns they Uo trave tom
their ascountant.

5320 Gptalns Court
Nerv Pon Rhhey, Ft 34652

5320 captains court, New Porr Richey, FL 346s2 -Tel: {sp6} 758.s?9a Fax: l?2?l g4g-77o1
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April 1,2013

Mr. GaryDererr€r
LP Waterworlcs,Inc.
5320 Capiabs Court
New Por,t Riclrey, Ftorida 3Hfl52

R$ Irodre{ No. 130059WS - Appltcatlon for ru&orlty to trr$fcr rs$a rtrd Ccrtfficrtc N6s.
52&W rnd 53&,$ of LF Utilitics Corpontbn to LP Wrtrrworftr, Ir&n in Hfblrn&
County

DcfiMr" kefier:

Tbc abov€.nfscncod rylicaiion has becn recaivcd snd rwic\tr€d by my staff. Please
completc ltre folowing deficicncies and providc ttr rcqucsted affitional infoqnntios to dsiry $p
application

Dcfioieooirq

l) conhrct for srb Rulo 25-30.03(2XhX1"2,33, urd 6I nodda Adrninisbafve c&
G.A.C), Application for the futtndty to Trnndrr, rquies tut the confrac{ for,sale include
the disposition of cusomer dcpositq my guarunced nrcilE cooracts, dgrnloecr egpcrncnt$
custotmr adwnces-, and lcases. Please pnovidc an orylmation for,the abovrmationed it€ms.

2) Inomc Trr Rcturus. Rule 25-30.03{2}o} F*{"C., requircs a statement fiom tlrc bnryer trar
it has obbirpd or witl obtain copics of all of ths ed€ml ir nc tar( retums of the seltcr &onr
&e ddc lbe utility nrc ftst cstabUshd, or nF k nas lrst mbli$od by thc Cornmisioa
c, if the ffi rcSbns bvc not bcat ohafocd, a strlcrncnt trom tlu buycr dcOiling tbg step6
bkeotoobtainlherc0ms. Plcaseideni$rll$tcpsaknntoobtainO0cmtimometurretrnrs.
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lvlr. CaryDcrerrcr
PaSc 2
A$il1,20t3

- _ ,The orfhd rnd forycophr oftbo responw to thc infrmdionrcqn*od inihia lg.rer *otrto
be fild wi& the Cmryrission sn or bc,forc Jrmc g, 2t)[t. til&cn filitg tbe ;Fpope; pfeasi t nre ro
n&r to &e dodat nrmbcr rnd to dirct the respopse fo:

OtreofConrmissionCl€*
Rodda hblic Sclvioe Cmnission

2540 Stumrd OakBoutswd
Talabassee, Rorid! 32399{B50

S!o{d ryu qt ay Exsions coocenilg thc infomrdon in this lert€r, pl€f,sc ppqh.f
Srrzrrre Brovrnlw at (850) 4f3-6218 |o1 t4 que$iqns, or gnffmcmbqr,Ianps ir,ion"y a tgj0l
4t3{934, Tod, Broum a S50) 413-6550 or tydia Robcrts d (S50) 4].:.4tn fsr'tc&riml
guestims.

$inooety,

f, ) .. , j,/4t\
/far'/( UtAu/

PaulVickpry
Ch'ief of ndiaHlity & Rccourcc
Divisimofkgincuing

PV:jc

oc: DivisimofAccou*iqg&Ftnmcc(B$untSmie)
Divi$os ofMcs (Rob€rts Hudsur)

, Division ofEngi,mring (McRoy, [.cc)
Office ofttr Gscral Counsel (Brpurnlcss)
OfEce of Conrnissiotr Clcrk (CoU

Plflning


